TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 100 Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Chairman Randy Ognio- Fayette County BOC Carlos Christian- Fayette County
Lt. Gary Farr- Fayette County Sheriff's Office
LaShawn Gardiner - City of Fayetteville
Gary Laggis- Town of Woolsey
Phil Mallon- Fayette County
Charles W. Oddo- Fayette County BOC
Shayne Robinson- City of Peachtree City
Martin Sas- Citizen Representative
Jaimi Tapp- Town of Tyrone
Ellen Walls- Town of Brook

MEETING MINUTES

April 4, 2017 4:00 P.M.

Call to Order by Chairman Randy Ognio

Chairman Ognio called the April 4, 2017 Transportation Committee meeting to order at 4:02pm

Chairman to acknowledge that a Quorum of the Transportation Committee is present.

The presence of a quorum was acknowledged. It was noted that Phil Mallon and Martin Sas were not present for the meeting.

Approval of the Agenda as published.

Mrs. Shayne Robinson moved to approve the Agenda as published. LaShawn Gardiner seconded the motion. The motion passed 9-0-2 with Phil Mallon and Martin Sas being absent from the meeting.

MINUTES:

1. Approval of the March 7, 2017 Transportation Committee Meeting Minutes.

Mrs. Shayne Robinson moved to approve the meeting minutes, Mr. Laggis seconded the motion. The motion passed 9-0-2 with Phil Mallon and Martin Sas being absent for the April 4, 2017 meeting. Mr. Laggis later made mention that he was present at the March 7th meeting and it was Lt Farr that was absent. Mrs. Shayne Robinson moved to reapprove the meeting minutes with corrections, Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion. The motion to update the minutes passed 9-0-2 with Phil Mallon and Martin Sas being absent for the April 4, 2017 meeting. Updates to the minutes are attached. *Pages 3-6*

REPORT OF COMMITTEE:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

- 2. Each municipality will give an update of projects that are included in the 2017 SPLOST.
 - i) Mrs. Shayne Robinson provided an update for Peachtree City PTC SPLOST projects. She stated the projects will be prioritized and given timelines for everything. As the money come in the projects will be initiated.
 - ii) Jaimi Tapp, City of Tyrone, offered no updates today.
 - iii) LaShawn Gardiner, City of Fayetteville provided a list of projects that included transportation. She mentioned 3 resurfacing projects, 1 roundabout, the multiuse bridge at the hospital and landscaping.
 - iv) Gary Laggis for the City of Woolsey mention the cities one main project, but nothing in transportation.
 - v) Ellen Walls, Town of Brook, reporting she is working with LMIG on the engineering and ROW requisitioning for Butler Rd which will be repaved in its entirety. The second project will use SPLOST money bring the sidewalks into downtown Brooks up to standard. Third is Julia Crossing will be taken from gravel to asphalt. The other three projects are on hold.
 - vi) Carlos Christian covered the Fayette County projects. Starting with the Kenwood Rd school zone we will start the PE phase first with construct in the summer of 2018. The County projects are as listed in the SPLOST will be scheduled for work as the money permits.
- 3. Sheriff's Department will share information on where the most vehicle accidents are occurring in the county. Safety improvements for the given locations will be discussed.

This information is currently not available and the agenda item will be added to May 2 meeting.

4. Discussion of future meeting with GDOT that will be at 2pm instead of 4pm.

Phil Mallon has reached out to GDOT in hopes of meeting with them every quarter. The current proposed meeting dates are May, August and November. Mrs. Robinson made a motion that we move the meeting time from 4pm to 2pm when meeting with GDOT. Mrs. Ellen Walls seconded the motion. The motion passed 9-0-2 with Phil Mallon and Martin Sas being absent from the meeting.

5. Discussion of agenda items for future meetings.

Mrs. Robinson wants to coordinate Peachtree City project efforts with GDOT SR 54 widening project.

McDonough Rd widening project will be discussed in future meetings to give GDOT alternatives to their design layouts. A proposal of aligning the East Fayette Bypass with McDonough Rd at Countyline road maybe another option to discuss. A long discussion ensued.

In accordance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, accommodations are available for those who are hearing impaired and in need of a wheelchair. The Board of Commissioners Agenda and written material for each item is available on-line through the County's website at www.fayettecountyga.gov. This meeting will be telecast on Comcast Cable Channel 23 and on the internet at www.livestream.com.

6. Resume prioritizing all projects across the county.

Chairman Ognio inquired about the paving of Redwine Rd. Since the road crosses multiple municipalities' it's a prime example of how they can all work together to accomplish it. It was mentioned that Phil Mallon has a spreadsheet of all projects across the county. Mrs. Walls asked it the spreadsheet can be updated as projects progress. Mrs. Jaimi Tapp asked if vicinity maps could be created for the active projects.

7. Review of the Fayette County SPLOST and the priority of the projects.

This topic was previously reviewed with agenda item #2.

Discussion of 2004 SPLOST funds.

Mrs. Shayne Robinson wants to discuss the use of the 2004 SPLOST fund in future meetings. Mr. Carlos Christen advised that money is leftover but it is only available for projects that were listed on the initial SPLOST assignment. Mrs. Robinson asked if Mr. Rapson could be invited to a meeting to discuss the assigning of the funds.

Other business.

Mr. Christen spoke of the East Fayette Bypass EFB and moving it forward. There was an option of taking the project in phases or to completing it in entirety at once. The realignment of Corinth Rd sharp turn needs to be addressed. Also coordinating with GDOT the crossing of SR 54 and the changes they will make with the alignment of the road. Mrs. Walls asked for a proposed map of GDOT projects on McDonough Road and SR 54.

ADJOURNMENT:

Ms. Robinson moved to adjourn the April 4, 2017 Transportation Committee meeting. Mrs. Ellen Walls seconded the motion. The motion passed 9-0-2 with Phil Mallon and Martin Sas being absent.

| Meeting Minutes April 4, 2017 Page Number 4 |
|---|
| The Transportation Committee adjourned at 5:10 p.m. |
| |
| Sherry Poorman |
| Transportation Committee Secretary |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |